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elevation of the impoundment at 361.92 
to 362.42 feet NAVD 88. Oswego Hydro 
proposes to continue releasing a year- 
round minimum flow of 300 cfs or 
inflow, whichever is less, to the Oswego 
River downstream of the project, but 
does not propose to continue water 
quality monitoring and mitigative flow 
releases when inflow is less than 1,900 
cfs from June 1 through October 31. In 
addition, Oswego Hydro proposes to 
continue operating and maintaining the 
trap and transport facility and the 
downstream fishway for eel and fish 
passage. Oswego Hydro proposes to 
develop a fish passage operation and 
maintenance plan, implement a Bat and 
Bald Eagle Protection Plan that it filed 
in the application, and maintain an 
existing interpretative display and 
fencing for the protection of historic 
properties. 

m. A copy of the application can be 
viewed on the Commission’s website at 
http://www.ferc.gov using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link. Enter the docket 
number excluding the last three digits in 
the docket number field to access the 
document. For assistance, contact FERC 
Online Support. 

All filings must (1) bear in all capital 
letters the title ‘‘COMMENTS,’’ ‘‘REPLY 
COMMENTS,’’ 
‘‘RECOMMENDATIONS,’’ ‘‘TERMS 
AND CONDITIONS,’’ or 
‘‘PRESCRIPTIONS;’’ (2) set forth in the 
heading the name of the applicant and 
the project number of the application to 
which the filing responds; (3) furnish 
the name of the person submitting the 
filing; and (4) otherwise comply with 
the requirements of 18 CFR 385.2001 
through 385.2005. All comments, 
recommendations, terms and conditions 
or prescriptions must set forth their 
evidentiary basis and otherwise comply 
with the requirements of 18 CFR 4.34(b). 
Agencies may obtain copies of the 
application directly from the applicant. 
Each filing must be accompanied by 
proof of service on all persons listed on 
the service list prepared by the 
Commission in this proceeding, in 
accordance with 18 CFR 4.34(b) and 
385.2010. 

The Commission’s Office of Public 
Participation (OPP) supports meaningful 
public engagement and participation in 
Commission proceedings. OPP can help 
members of the public, including 
landowners, community organizations, 
Tribal members and others, access 
publicly available information and 
navigate Commission processes. For 
public inquiries and assistance with 
making filings such as interventions, 
comments, or requests for rehearing, the 
public is encouraged to contact OPP at 
(202) 502–6595 or OPP@ferc.gov. 

You may also register online at 
https://ferconline.ferc.gov/ 
FERCOnline.aspx to be notified via 
email of new filings and issuances 
related to this or other pending projects. 
For assistance, contact FERC Online 
Support. 

n. The applicant must file on or 
before 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on 
August 1, 2025: (1) a copy of the water 
quality certification; (2) a copy of the 
request for certification, including proof 
of the date on which the certifying 
agency received the request; or (3) 
evidence of waiver of water quality 
certification. 

o. Procedural Schedule: The 
application will be processed according 
to the following schedule. Revisions to 
the schedule will be made as 
appropriate. 

Milestone Target date 

Filing of Comments, Rec-
ommendations, Terms 
and Conditions, and Pre-
scriptions.

August 1, 2025. 

Filing of Reply Comments ... September 15, 2025. 

p. Final amendments to the 
application must be filed with the 
Commission on or before 5:00 p.m. 
Eastern Time on July 2, 2025. 

Dated: June 2, 2025. 
Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2025–10356 Filed 6–5–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

[FRL OP–OFA–181] 

Environmental Impact Statements; 
Notice of Availability 

Responsible Agency: Office of Federal 
Activities, General Information 202– 
564–5632 or https://www.epa.gov/nepa. 
Weekly receipt of Environmental Impact 

Statements (EIS) 
Filed May 23, 2025 10 a.m. EST 

Through June 2, 2025 10 a.m. EST 
Pursuant to CEQ Guidance on 42 U.S.C. 

4332. 
Notice: Section 309(a) of the Clean Air 

Act requires that EPA make public its 
comments on EISs issued by other 
Federal agencies. EPA’s comment letters 
on EISs are available at: https://
cdxapps.epa.gov/cdx-enepa-II/public/ 
action/eis/search. 
EIS No. 20250071, Final, APHIS, OR, 

ADOPTION—Final Environmental 
Impact Statement for the Barred Owl 
Management Strategy, Contact: Erica 
Wells 253–254–4781. 

The Animal and Plant Health 
Inspection Service (APHIS) has adopted 
the Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final EIS 
No. 20240119 filed 06/28/2024 with the 
Environmental Protection Agency. The 
APHIS was a cooperating agency on this 
project. Therefore, republication of the 
document is not necessary. 

EIS No. 20250072, Final, NMFS, OR, 
ADOPTION—Elliott State Research 
Forest Habitat Conservation Plan, 
Contact: Jeff Young 541–315–1571. 

The National Marine Fisheries Service 
(NMFS) has adopted the Fish and 
Wildlife Service’s Final EIS No. 
20250006 filed 01/02/2025 with the 
Environmental Protection Agency. The 
NMFS was a cooperating agency on this 
project. Therefore, republication of the 
document is not necessary. 

EIS No. 20250073, Final, FHWA, PA, 
U.S. 6219, Section 050 Transportation 
Improvement Project, Contact: 
Benjamin Harvey 717–221–3701. 

Under 23 U.S.C. 139(n)(2), FHWA has 
issued a single document that consists 
of a final environmental impact 
statement and record of decision. 
Therefore, the 30-day wait/review 
period under NEPA does not apply to 
this action. 

EIS No. 20250074, Revised Draft, 
USMC, TT, Commonwealth of the 
Northern Mariana Islands Joint 
Military Training, Comment Period 
Ends: 08/20/2025, Contact: Lisa 
Graham 703–939–7701. 

EIS No. 20250075, Draft, FERC, MA, 
Hydropower Licenses for the 
Northfield Mountain Pumped Storage 
Project et al., Comment Period Ends: 
07/29/2025, Contact: Office of 
External Affairs 866–208–3372. 

EIS No. 20250076, Draft, FERC, VT, 
Hydropower Licenses for the Wilder, 
Bellow Falls, and Vernon 
Hydroelectric Projects, Comment 
Period Ends: 07/29/2025, Contact: 
Office of External Affairs 866–208– 
3372. 

EIS No. 20250077, Draft, BLM, AL, 
Warrior Met Coal, Inc. Federal Coal 
Lease by Application, Comment 
Period Ends: 07/21/2025, Contact: 
Shayne Banks 601–919–4652. 

EIS No. 20250078, Draft, APHIS, NAT, 
The State University of New York 
College of Environmental Science and 
Forestry Petition (19–309–01p) for 
Determination of Nonregulated Status 
for Blight-Tolerant Darling 54 
American Chestnut (Castanea 
dentata), Comment Period Ends: 07/ 
21/2025, Contact: Alan Pearson 301– 
851–3944. 
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Dated: June 2, 2025. 
Nancy Abrams, 
Associate Director, Office of Federal 
Activities. 
[FR Doc. 2025–10321 Filed 6–5–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6560–50–P 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

[File No. 241 0059; Docket No. C–4820] 

Synopsys, Inc. and ANSYS, Inc.; 
Analysis of Agreement Containing 
Consent Orders To Aid Public 
Comment 

AGENCY: Federal Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Proposed consent agreement; 
request for comment. 

SUMMARY: The consent agreement in this 
matter settles alleged violations of 
Federal law prohibiting unfair methods 
of competition. The attached Analysis of 
Proposed Consent Order to Aid Public 
Comment describes both the allegations 
in the complaint and the terms of the 
consent order—embodied in the consent 
agreement—that would settle these 
allegations. 

DATES: Comments must be received on 
or before July 7, 2025. 
ADDRESSES: Interested parties may file 
comments online or on paper by 
following the instructions in the 
Request for Comment part of the 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section 
below. Please write: ‘‘Synopsys and 
ANSYS; File No. 241 0059’’ on your 
comment and file your comment online 
at https://www.regulations.gov by 
following the instructions on the web- 
based form. If you prefer to file your 
comment on paper, please mail your 
comment to the following address: 
Federal Trade Commission, Office of the 
Secretary, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue 
NW, Mail Stop H–144 (Annex S), 
Washington, DC 20580. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Kara 
Monahan (202–326–2018), Health Care 
Division, Bureau of Competition, 
Federal Trade Commission, 400 7th 
Street SW, Washington, DC 20024. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Pursuant 
to section 6(f) of the Federal Trade 
Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. 46(f), and 
FTC Rule § 2.34, 16 CFR 2.34, notice is 
hereby given that the above-captioned 
consent agreement containing a consent 
order to cease and desist, having been 
filed with and accepted, subject to final 
approval, by the Commission, has been 
placed on the public record for a period 
of 30 days. The following Analysis of 
Agreement Containing Consent Order to 
Aid Public Comment describes the 

terms of the consent agreement and the 
allegations in the complaint. An 
electronic copy of the full text of the 
consent agreement package can be 
obtained from the FTC website at this 
web address: https://www.ftc.gov/news- 
events/commission-actions. 

The public is invited to submit 
comments on this document. For the 
Commission to consider your comment, 
we must receive it on or before July 7, 
2025. Write ‘‘Synopsys and ANSYS; File 
No. 241 0059’’ on your comment. Your 
comment—including your name and 
your State—will be placed on the public 
record of this proceeding, including, to 
the extent practicable, on the https://
www.regulations.gov website. 

Because of the agency’s heightened 
security screening, postal mail 
addressed to the Commission will be 
delayed. We strongly encourage you to 
submit your comments online through 
the https://www.regulations.gov 
website. If you prefer to file your 
comment on paper, write ‘‘Synopsys 
and Ansys; File No. 241 0059’’ on your 
comment and on the envelope, and mail 
your comment by overnight service to: 
Federal Trade Commission, Office of the 
Secretary, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue 
NW, Mail Stop H–144 (Annex S), 
Washington, DC 20580. 

Because your comment will be placed 
on the publicly accessible website at 
https://www.regulations.gov, you are 
solely responsible for making sure your 
comment does not include any sensitive 
or confidential information. In 
particular, your comment should not 
include sensitive personal information, 
such as your or anyone else’s Social 
Security number; date of birth; driver’s 
license number or other State 
identification number, or foreign 
country equivalent; passport number; 
financial account number; or credit or 
debit card number. You are also solely 
responsible for making sure your 
comment does not include sensitive 
health information, such as medical 
records or other individually 
identifiable health information. In 
addition, your comment should not 
include any ‘‘trade secret or any 
commercial or financial information 
which . . . is privileged or 
confidential’’—as provided by section 
6(f) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 46(f), and 
FTC Rule § 4.10(a)(2), 16 CFR 
4.10(a)(2)—including competitively 
sensitive information such as costs, 
sales statistics, inventories, formulas, 
patterns, devices, manufacturing 
processes, or customer names. 

Comments containing material for 
which confidential treatment is 
requested must be filed in paper form, 
must be clearly labeled ‘‘Confidential,’’ 

and must comply with FTC Rule 
§ 4.9(c). In particular, the written 
request for confidential treatment that 
accompanies the comment must include 
the factual and legal basis for the 
request and must identify the specific 
portions of the comment to be withheld 
from the public record. See FTC Rule 
§ 4.9(c). Your comment will be kept 
confidential only if the General Counsel 
grants your request in accordance with 
the law and the public interest. Once 
your comment has been posted on 
https://www.regulations.gov—as legally 
required by FTC Rule § 4.9(b)—we 
cannot redact or remove your comment 
from that website, unless you submit a 
confidentiality request that meets the 
requirements for such treatment under 
FTC Rule § 4.9(c), and the General 
Counsel grants that request. 

Visit the FTC website at https://
www.ftc.gov to read this document and 
the news release describing this matter. 
The FTC Act and other laws the 
Commission administers permit the 
collection of public comments to 
consider and use in this proceeding, as 
appropriate. The Commission will 
consider all timely and responsive 
public comments it receives on or before 
July 7, 2025. For information on the 
Commission’s privacy policy, including 
routine uses permitted by the Privacy 
Act, see https://www.ftc.gov/site- 
information/privacy-policy. 

Analysis of Agreement Containing 
Consent Orders To Aid Public Comment 

The Federal Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) has accepted for public 
comment, subject to final approval, an 
Agreement Containing Consent Orders 
(‘‘Consent Agreement’’) from Synopsys, 
Inc. (‘‘Synopsys’’) and ANSYS, Inc. 
(‘‘Ansys’’) (collectively, ‘‘Respondents’’) 
that is designed to remedy the 
anticompetitive effects that may result 
from Synopsys’ acquisition of Ansys. 
Pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of 
Merger dated January 15, 2024, 
Synopsys proposes to acquire Ansys in 
a transaction valued at approximately 
$35 billion (the ‘‘Proposed 
Acquisition’’). The Commission alleges 
in its Complaint that the Proposed 
Acquisition, if consummated, would 
violate section 7 of the Clayton Act, as 
amended, 15 U.S.C. 18, and section 5 of 
the Federal Trade Commission Act, as 
amended, 15 U.S.C. 45, by substantially 
lessening competition in the following 
markets: (1) optical software tools; (2) 
photonic software tools for the design 
and simulation of photonic devices; and 
(3) Register Transfer Level (‘‘RTL’’) 
power consumption analysis tools. The 
Consent Agreement will remedy the 
alleged violations by preserving the 
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